From: Donaghy Briege

Sent: 29 October 2004 16:09

To: MacSherry Eavan

Cc: Hall Janet; O'Rawe Bridget; Curran Frank; Millar Esther; Fee Eugene; Mills Hugh
Subject: RE: Correspondence from Mr Clive Gowdy

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

To Chairman

Please see below in response to your letter. | have requested Mr Frank Curran, Acting Information Services Manager,
to act as the lead in securing the said medical records etc and to link with nomination in Corporate Affairs (and
Womens and Childrens Directorate as necessary) to identify, secure and create an inventory of all such records,
including medical and legal records, held within a safe storage for future reference. Trust this meets with your
requirement.

Briege Donaghy

Acting Director of Planning Commissioning and information services

-—--0riginal Message—

From: Donaghy Briege

Sent: 29 October 2004 15:56

To: Curran Frank

Cc: McChesney Neville; Hall Janet; O'Rawe Bridget
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mr Clive Gowdy
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Frank note attached
| am nominating you as the lead person to link closely with Corporate Affairs to secure all the relevant notes/records in

‘relation

to this case whilst Corporate Affairs will no doubt secure the legal, complaints etc files. We need you to link with
Corporate Affairs to ensure we have one co-ordinated secure retainer of the records as required by the
correspondence. You will also need to link with Women & Childrens Directorate to identify and secure the notes etc.
Thank you

Please keep me informed.

Briege

—--Original Message—
.From: MacSherry Eavan
‘Sent; 29 October 2004 15:04
To: Mills Hugh; Carey Gabriel; Ryan Vincent, O'Rawe Bridget; Mclaughlin
~ Gerry, McCauley Colm; Donaghy Briege; Cody Diana, Fee Eugene

Cc: McGarvey Marian; McGurk Marese; Armstrong Daphne; Duddy Janice;
Donnell Clare; Anthony Christine; McPeake Phil; McGlone Michelie
Subject: Correspondence from Mr Clive Gowdy
Importance: High

URGENT & CONFIDENTIAL

Please find attached for your urgent attention/action, letter from Mr Harry Mullan, Chairman and related
correspondence from Mr Clive Gowdy. Note responses are required by Tuesday 02 November 2004.

Many thanks for your co-operation.
Regards

Harry Mullan
(Chairman)
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